Dubuque Education Association

TO: DEA Executive Board Members and
3430 Dodge Committee Chairpersons
Suite 15 .
FROM: Tammy Duehr, DEA President

Dubuque, lowa 52003-5218 . ]
SUBJECT: DEA Executive Board Meeting, Monday, January 8, 2018,

tel 563-556-1692 4:10 p.m., DEA Office
fax 563-556-1693

AGENDA

REVIEW INFORMATION IN FOLDERS

CALL TO ORDER — Tammy Duehr

COMMUNICATIONS/VISITORS

MINUTES OF DEC 4 EXEC. MEETING — Maureen Waskow

TREASURER'S REPORT — Amy Everts

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A Elections — Kelly Pfohl

B Government Relations Elections — Allison Drahozal

C Teacher Quality — Annette Wohlers

D Membership — Sarah Fitting/Maureen Waskow

E Negotiations — Joel Miller

F. Teacher Rights — Tammy/Joel

G. Scholarship — Sarah Fitting

H. Minority Rep-TBD

OLD BUSINESS

A Teacher Quality Committee

B DCSD Budget

C PLC’s-30 Minutes twice a month pay in December and May checks PLUS 3
hours of Nov 22" TQ session in December 29" check.

D. lowa Core Curriculum

E. Teacher Leadership and Compensation System
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Pay Day Change
PERB Information-Certification vote next fall
Subs-Meeting with member
Legislative Conference January 19-20
Educator Recognition Dinner May 10

EW BUSINESS

. Membership —Everybody’s Business- Have you talked to your new members?

. Your Teaching License is Your Responsibility

. Authority to Bargain

. IPERS Issues-Inform Members

. Friend of Education

TEAM Award
DJOURNMENT



